L&S College Curriculum Committee MINUTES Thursday, April 2, 2020 at 2:00 PM

Held via Webex Meeting number (access code): 280 397 529

Voting Members present: Paul Adogamhe, Jennifer Anderson, Ashley Barnes-Gilbert, Ellen Davis, Ted Gimbel, Paul Gregory, David Havas, Tracy Hawkins, Wesley Hough, Paul House, Mark Lencho, Zach Oster, Adam Paddock, Martin Tchernookov, Jeff Zimmerman.

Voting members absent: Louis Betty, no Economics Rep present.

Non-voting members present: Chair, Liz Hachten; Secretary Joan Fox-Drake, Susan Johnson, Deb Connelly, Annie LaValley, DAC Student, Kaya Saia. Absent: DAC Student Cassondra Pockat

Guests: Angelia Harlan, Jeannine Rowe

Meeting began at 2:05 p.m. via Webex due COVID 19 virus

- A. Approval of March 12, 2020 Minutes, that were emailed to Members on 3-30-20 Gimbel/Zimmerman moved to approve. Minor edits. Motion passed with A. Barnes-Gilbert abstaining.
- B. Announcements
 - 1. WebEx features and meeting guidelines reviewed
 - 2. Committee members are invited to suggest revisions to the CourseLeaf forms. Becky Pfeifer will begin working on them in May. Send ideas to Joan and Liz.
 - 3. GENED is now CORE
 - 4. CCC deadline meeting for grad proposals is April 16
 - 5. Other Announcements: FSEC has asked UCC to make recommendations tomorrow on several issues. Guest Angela Harlan reviewed issues/policies that affect student grading, etc. Please share your views with our UCC Reps.

Angela also discussed:

- New Math program proposal J) 11 TBD: Mathematics (TBD because the Registrar will create a code at a later date)
- Proper etiquette for creating course prerequisites that use higher-level Math courses such as MATH 151 OR MATH 152. It is not necessary to add MATH 142 (the prereq to MATH 151) in such cases.
- Do co-requisites need special statement that courses may be taken prior? **Yes.**
- How best to list cross-listed courses in CoursePicker? Angela is to get definitive answer from the Registrar.

C. BIOLOGY

- 1. Course Deactivation <u>BIOLOGY 390: Biology Colloquium</u>
- 2. Course Deactivation <u>BIOLOGY 400: Senior Biology Colloquium</u>

Davis/Paddock moved to approve items C) 1 and C) 2. Motion passed unanimously.

D. CHEMISTRY

- 1. New Course CHEM 115: General, Organic, & Biological Chemistry 1
- 2. New Course CHEM 116: General, Organic, & Biological Chemistry 2

House/Barnes-Gilbert moved to approve items D)1 and D)2. Motion passed unanimously

E. COMPUTER SCIENCE

- 1. Course Revision COMPSCI 162: Computer Applications
- 2. Course Revision COMPSCI 170: Introduction to Python Programming
- 3. Course Revision <u>COMPSCI 172: Introduction to Java</u>
- 4. Course Revision <u>COMPSCI 174: Introduction to C++</u>
- 5. Course Revision <u>COMPSCI 180: Data Science for Everyone</u>
- 6. Course Revision <u>COMPSCI 181: Introduction to Database and the Web</u>
- 7. Course Revision <u>COMPSCI 215: Discrete Structures</u>
- 8. Course Revision COMPSCI 220: Intermediate Java
- 9. Course Revision COMPSCI 222: Intermediate C++
- 10. Course Revision COMPSCI 381: Javascript and DHTML
- 11. Course Revision COMPSCI 382: Server-Side Scripting
- 12. Course Revision COMPSCI 482: Advanced Web Application Development
- 13. Course Revision COMPSCI 776: Advanced Software Engineering
- 14. Program Revision <u>Computer Science Master's Bridge Certificate</u> (CMPBRDCERT)

Oster/Tchernookov moved to approve items E) 1 through E) 9. Motion passed unanimously.

Oster/Davis moved to approve items E)10 through E) 12. Minor edit. Motion passed unanimously.

Oster/House moved to approve item E) 13. Zach O. is going to ask Jiazhen Zhou to verify with Grad Council about their preferred grade basis for grad courses.

Oster/Gimbel moved to approve item E) 14. Motion passes unanimously.

F. COLLEGE OF LETTERS & SCIENCES

1. Program Revision - PUBLTH: Public Health Minor

After Social Work 361/561 passed, Davis/Gregory moved to approve item F) 1. Motion passed unanimously.

G. GEOGRAPHY, GEOLOGY & ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE

- 1. Course Revision GEOLGY100: Principles of Geology
- 2. Course Revision <u>GEOLGY 101: Elements of Geology</u>
- 3. Course Revision GEOLGY 204: Earth and Life History
- 4. Course Revision GEOLGY 300: Principles of Oceanography
- 5. Course Revision <u>GEOLGY 307: Dinosaurs</u>
- 6. Course Revision <u>GEOLGY 318: Geologic Structures and Field Methods</u>
- 7. Course Revision ENVISCI 200: Introduction to Environmental Science

Zimmerman/Paddock moved to approve items G) 1 through G) 7. Motion passed unanimously.

H. HISTORY

- 1. New Course -HISTRY 369: Drinking, Drugs, and History
- 2. Course Revision HISTRY 245: 20th Century Comparative Genocides
- 3. Program Revision <u>History Public History Emphasis (BA/BS)</u> (LSBAHISTEM AHISTPUBLC)
- 4. Program Revision <u>History Public History Honors Emphasis (BA/BS)</u> (LSBAHISTEM AHISTPUBHN)
- 5. Program Revision <u>History (BA/BS)</u> (LSBAHISTRY)
- 6. Program Revision <u>History Minor (HIST)</u>
- Program Revision <u>History-History Honors Emphasis (BA/BS)</u> (LSBAHISTEM AHISTHONOR)
- 8. Program Revision <u>History Minor Education</u> (HISTRYED)
- 9. Program Revision <u>History Education (BSE)</u> (EDBSEHIST EHIST)
- 10. Program Revision <u>History Education Honors BSE</u> (EDBSEHIST EHISTHONOR)
- 11. Program Revision <u>Social Studies Broadfield History Emphasis</u> (BSE) (EDBSESCSCI SCSTHIST)
- 12. Program Revision Public History Certificate (PUBHISTCERT)

Paddock/Oster moved to approve item H) 1. Minor edits and clarification of learning objectives and outcomes. Motion passed unanimously.

(Jeannine Rowe jointed Webex; switched over Social Work proposals to accommodate guest)

Paddock/Oster moved to approve item H) 2. Motion passed unanimously.

Paddock/Hough moved to approve items H) 3 through H) 11. Course number updates; location in coursepicker. Liz asked for written statement from History clarifying intent to having this structure. Motion passed unanimously.

Paddock/Gimbel moved to approve item H) 12. Edit to language and put courses in order. Motion passed unanimously.

I. LANGUAGES & LITERATURES

1. Course Revision - FILM 374: Queer Cinema

Lencho/Zimmerman moved item I) 1. Motion passed unanimously.

J. MATH

- 1. Course Revision MATH 152: Precalculus
- 2. Program Revision <u>Mathematics Minor Elementary Education</u>
- 3. Course Revision MATH 498R: Independent Study Undergraduate Research
- 4. Course Revision <u>STAT 263: Introduction to R</u>
- 5. Course Revision STAT 342: Applied Statistics
- 6. Course Revision STAT 362: Applied Nonparametric Statistics
- 7. Course Revision STAT 420: Applied Regression Analysis
- 8. Course Revision STAT 423: Experimental Design and Analysis of Variance
- 9. Course Revision STAT 430: Sampling, Design, and Analysis of Survey Data
- 10. New Course STAT 498R: Independent Study Undergraduate Research
- 11. New Program TBD: Mathematics

Hough/Zimmerman moved to approve item J) 1. Motion passed unanimously.

Hough/Gregory moved to approve item J) 2. Motion passed unanimously.

Hough/Davis moved to approve item J) 3. Motion passed unanimously.

Hough/Oster moved to approve items J) 4 through J) 10. Motion passed unanimously.

Hough/House moved to approve item J) 11. Motion passed unanimously.

K. PHILOSOPHY & RELIGIOUS STUDIES

- 1. New Course PHILSPHY 360: Theories of the Self
- 2. Program Revision <u>Liberal Studies Minor (LIBERALST)</u>
- 3. Program Revision <u>Liberal Studies With Minor Emphasis (BA/BS)</u> (LSBALBSTWM)
- 4. Program Revision <u>Liberal Studies With No Minor Emphasis (BA/BS)</u> (LSBALIBSTD)
- 5. Program Revision <u>Liberal Studies Major with No Minor- Honors Emphasis</u> (BA/BS)

Hawkins/Barnes-Gilbert moved to approve item K) 1. Motion passed unanimously.

Hawkins/Davis moved to approve items K) 2-K 5. Joan corrected error in proposal name on agenda. Motion passed unanimously.

L. PHYSICS

- 1. Course Revision ASTRONMY 101: Exploring the Universe
- 2. Course Revision <u>PHYSCS 130: Physics Foundations</u>
- 3. Course Revision PHYSCS 140: Principles of Physics I
- 4. Course Revision PHYSCS 240: Physics of Sound and Music

Tchernookov/Paddock moved items L) 1 through L) 4. Motion passed unanimously.

M. PSYCHOLOGY

1. Course Revision - PSYCH 215: Basic Statistical Methods

Havas/Anderson moved to approve item M) 1. Motion passed unanimously.

N. SOCIAL WORK

- 1. New Course <u>SOCWORK 361</u> / <u>SOCWORK 561: Community Based Learning</u> in Aging and Health
- 2. New Course <u>SOCWORK 362: Health and Aging Policy</u>

Anderson/Hough moved to approve item N) 1. Guest Jeannine Rowe discussed proposal. Minor edits and clarifications necessary. Motion passed unanimously.

Anderson/Gregory moved to approve item N) 2. Motion passed unanimously.

O. Adjournment @ 3:56 p.m.

Submitted by,

Joan Fox-Drake, CCC Secretary